
MCFI Business Narrative – Self Employed Questionnaire  6.15.2021 

Business Narrative / Self-Employed Questionnaire 

Contact Information 

Borrower Name: Business Phone Number: 

Business Name: Business Address: 

Please complete the following Business Narrative information for the business in which you are submitting 

Bank Statements income documentation to qualify.  

Description of the business? 

Product Business Service Business 

Outlook for the future of the business? 

Information about the products and/or services offered by this business? 

Outline of how the business and management team is organized? 

Number of employees and/or contractors? 

Please check mark applicable Employee and/or Contractor count. Note: This count should only include 
employees/contractors aside from the owners of the business.  

0 Employees/Contractors (other 

than business owners)  
1-10 Employees/Contractors > 10 Employees/Contractors

Percentage of business owned by applicant(s)? 

Disclaimer: The Bank Statements that are submitted for this review are expected to identify stable and consistent revenue and/or income that is related to 
the borrower(s) self-employment business. Mega Capital Funding will review the bank statement data and will attempt to identify any deposits that either do not 
appear to be related to the borrower(s) self-employment earnings OR that do not appear to be stable and consistent, and will adjust our calculations accordingly. 
However, in order to ensure the accuracy of this calculation and to provide the greatest service to the borrower, to the extent that there are deposits or activity on 
these accounts that are not related to standard, ongoing revenue related to the borrower(s) self-employment business, please identify those on submission form. As 
appropriate, during the loan origination process, Mega Capital Funding underwriting may require explanations and/or verification of deposits to confirm that the 
income that has been calculated can be considered stable business income that is likely to continue.

Borrower Signature: _________________________________ Date Completed:  _______________ 
THIS MATERIAL IS INTENDED FOR INDUSTRY PROFESSIONALS ONLY. THIS IS NOT A SOLICITATION NOR A COMMITMENT TO LEND. RESTRICTIONS APPLY. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. SOME PRODUCTS MAY NOT 
BE AVAILABLE IN SOME STATES. MEGA CAPITAL FUNDING, INC. LICENSED BY THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT UNDER THE CALIFORNIA FINANCING LAW LICENSE. NMLS #303203, CA-
DBO#603-A486, CA-BRE#01233872, AZ #1001176, DC#MLB303203, FL#MLD1274, GA#52995, IL#MB.6761361, MD#22531, OR#ML-5037, VA#MC-6801 WA#CL-303203, TX-SML#303203, NJ#303203, CO 
REGISTRATION. 

Please confirm whether your business is purely a Service business or a Product based business. Note: Product based businesses 
include those where the cost of materials is borne by the business (for example, construction or contracting where the cost of 
materials is included in the business revenue that is collected by the business).
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